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Say1 :E-34221550-720-3142 Tarih: 21.03.2025

Konu : Fuar Duyurusu: XPONENTIAL 2025, ABD

TUM ODALAR
(Genel Sekreterlik)

lgi : ABD Buyiikelgiligi Ticaret Miistesarlii'nin e-posta yazist.

flgi yazida, Amerikan Biiyiikelgiligi Ticaret Miistesarlig1 tarafindan, ABD ve Tiirkiye arasindaki ticaret
hacmini arttirmaya ve iki ilkenin firmalarmin ortak ¢aligmalar gelistirmelerine destek olmaya yonelik
yuritilen programlar kapsaminda, 19-22 Mayis 2025 tarihlerinde Houston,Texas'ta gergeklesecek
XPONENTIAL 2025'e Tiirk 1s insanlarindan olusan bir Alim Heyeti gotiiriilecegi belirtilmekte olup heyet
olusumu ile ilgili bilgiler ekli e-posta yazisinda yer almaktadir.

Heyete katilim bedeli 90 ABD Dolar1 olup otel ve ugak bileti masraflarinin katilimcilar tarafindan karsilanmasi
beklenmektedir. Son bagvuru tarihi 4 Nisan 2025'dir.

Bilgilerini ve ilgili Giyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.

Saygilarimla,

e-c‘om
Mustafa BAYBURTLU
Genel Sekreter Yardimcist

EK:
1- ABD Buyukeleiligi Ticaret Mustesarligi Fuar Duyurusu XPONENTIAL 2025

2- Tanmitim Brogsuirii - XPONENTIAL 2025 (2 sayfa)
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Evraki Dogrulamak igin : https://belgedogrula.tobb.org.tr/belgedogrulama.aspx?eD=BSULCK26HT
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From: Ceren Okumus

Sent: Tue, 18 Mar 2025 11:38:27 +0000

To: Ceren Okumus

Subject: ABD Buyukelciligi Ticaret Mustesarligi Fuar Duyurusu: XPONENTIAL 2025
Attachments: XPO25-TEPP Flyer English.pdf

Sayin llgili,

Amerikan Biiylkelgiligi Ticaret Mistesarhigi olarak A.B.D. ve Tiirkiye'nin arasindaki ticaret hacmini
arttirmaya ve iki Glkenin firmalarinin ortak ¢alismalar gelistirmelerine destek olmaya ydnelik programlar
yiritmekteyiz (https://www.trade.gov/turkey). Bu gercevede 19-22 Mayis 2025 tarihlerinde Houston,
Texas'da gerceklesecek XPONENTIAL 2025’e Tiirk is insanlarindan olusan bir ALIM HEYETI gotiirecegiz.
Amerikali firmalara satis yapmak isteyen Turk firmalar maalesef bu heyetimize kabul edemiyoruz.
Xponential fuari her sene diizenlenen insansiz araglar ve robotik sektorleri igin 6nemli bir fuardir. Pek ¢ok
sektorle ilgili olup son teknoloji triin ve hizmetler sergilenmektedir. Asagida ilgili konularin listesini
bulabilirsiniz:

Platformlar: Komponentler:
HA lar Kameralar/Goriintiileme GPS
Otomatiklestirilmis Araclar Cip ve islemciler Glc ve Yakit Sistemleri
Hava Platformlari {Fixed ve Rotary) iletisim Sistemleri Radar Sistemleri
Deniz Yiizeyi Araglar Ucus Kontrol Sistemleri Guvenlik Sistemleri
Denizaltl Araglar Motorlar Silah Sistemleri

Resmi heyetin katilimcilarina saglayabilecegimiz avantajlardan bazilari;

e Fuaralanina lcretsiz ve hizli giris imkani

e Konferans ve egitimlerin bulundugu Conference Pass i¢in %20 indirim

e Kayit sirast bekleme zorunlulugunu ortadan kaldiran kimlik basimi

e B2B toplanti destegi ve toplanti yeri rezervasyon destegi

e Networking etkinliklerine davet

e Grup vize goriisme imkani
Bu fuara delegasyonumuz ile katiimak ve ayricaliklardan yararlanmak istersiniz litfen en kisa siirede
bizlerle iletisime geginiz. Fuar ile ilgili ayrintili bilgiyi web sayfasinda bulabilirsiniz:
https://www.auvsi.org/events/xponential/xponential-2025
Otel ve ugak bileti masraflari sizin tarafinizdan karsilanacak olup, delegasyonumuza katilma Ucreti
kisi bas1 90 USD'dir. Katilmak istegini belirtmek icin son tarih 4 Nisan 2025 'tir.
Konuile ilgili detayli bilgi i¢in bize ulasabilirsiniz.
Firmalarinizi heyetimizde gérmekten mutluluk duyacagimizi belirtmek isteriz.
Saygilarimizla,
Ceren Okumus
Commercial Specialist
U.S. Commercial Service
U.S. Embassy
Ankara, Turkey
Tel: [90] 507 988 1302
Ceren.Okumus@trade.gov




https://www.trade.gov/turkey
https://www.trade.gov/buyusa-turke




the technology event for

AUTONOMY

XPONENTIAL is a global gathering of leaders in uncrewed systems and robotics. Each year, we invite thousands of

the industry's top minds to explore technology, share ideas, and work together to make autonomy a reality.

At XPONENTIAL 2025, in Houston, Texas, you'll separate the signal from the noise, get fresh inspiration for your

most ambitious ideas, and find the right technology to solve your biggest challenges. Together, we'll navigate the

path to autonomy, from data and analytics, to infrastructure and operations, to policy and regulations.

(]
600+

Exhibitors

60+

Countries

I
20+

Industries

CUTTING-EDGE TECHNOLOGIES ONLY AT XPONENTIAL:

COMPONENTS +
SENSORS

Cameras/lmaging/Lidar/Vision

+ Chips/Processors
+ Communication Systems

Computer/Hardware/
Software Systems

Electrical/Electric Assembly/
Electronics

Engines
Flight Control Systems

+ GPS

Launch and Recovery Systems
Motor Controllers
Navigation Systems

+ Payloads

Power and Fuel Systems

Propellers/Propulsion/
Transmissions

Radar/Non-Visual Sensor
Safety Systems
Weapon Systems

PLATFORMS

Automated Vehicles

+ Fixed Wing Aircraft
+ GroundRobotics

Maritime Surface Vehicles

+ Rotary Wing Aircraft
+ Underwater Vehicles

SOLUTIONS +
SERVICES

+ Consulting

+ Data Storage/Data
Management/Data Analysis/
Cloud Services

Education/Training
Encryption
Fabrication
Freelance Photography/
Videography
Inspections
Insurance
loT/lloT/M2M

+ Maintenance/Repair/Overhaul
Research/Development/
Engineering
Retail/Distribution

+ Software

+ Testing
Value-Added Resellers/
Drone-as-a-Service/
System Integrators

+ Wireless Carriers/Operators/
Network Providers

MARKETS

Agriculture
Cinematography
Construction
Consumer/Hobbyist
Content/Media
Counter UAS
Defense/Security

Driverless Cars/Trucks/
Automated Vehicles

Energy/Power/Utilities

+ Healthcare
+ Industrial

Inspections
Mapping/Surveying
Mining

+ Natural Resource

Management

+ Oil/Gas

Photography
Public Safety

+ Real Estate
« Telecom/Wireless
« Transportation/Delivery

100s

Networking
Opportunities

AND THAT'S NOT ALL.
CAN'T-MISS INTERACTIVE
FEATURES INCLUDE:

$ Innovation Theater

’ Outdoor Demos

$ Themed Pavilions

$ Problem-Solving Sandbox

® Top-notch networking and
learning opportunities.

Powered by the global reach of AUVSI
and Messe Diisseldorf North America
(MDNA), XPONENTIAL is the only
gathering for key players in every
industry to share use cases, experience
new technology, strike up new

partnerships, and solve real problems.
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XPONENTIAL

MAY 19-22 | EDUCATION
MAY 20-22 | EXHIBITS
HOUSTON, TX




JOIN A U.S. COMMERCIAL
- B . N

XPONENTIAL is a proud participant of the U.S. Department of Commerce's Trade
Event Partnership Program (TEPP). Through the Department of Commerce's network
of U.S. Commercial Service (USCS) offices in U.S. Embassies and Consulates
worldwide, trade specialists organize buyer delegations and bring them to selected
trade shows in the U.S,, connecting them with U.S. companies. USCS trade specialists
can assist international buyers with XPONENTIAL registration, help locate products

COMMERCIAL at the show, and assist in setting up meetings with U.S. exhibitors.
SERVICE

United States of America

Deparmentyf Commerce EXCLUSIVE BENEFITS FOR INTERNATIONAL
ATTENDEES AT XPONENTIAL

Traveling to the show with an official USCS delegation allows you to take advantage

of these benefits:

® Complimentary XPO Hall Pass

® 20% discount on Full Conference Pass or VIP Pass

® Personalized assistance with registration and meeting setup with U.S. exhibitors

® Access to the International Trade Center and on-site amenities including the
option to reserve meeting space

® Invitation to XPONENTIALs networking events

FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT:

&

XPONENTIAL
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l XPONENTIAL.org MAY 20 - 22 l] EXHIBITS

HOUSTON, TX




